



	<p>Tentatively expect to spend 3 hours on this tabletop drill.</p> <p>Ideally, we would require that everyone take ICS 100 &amp; ICS 200 to prepare for the drill.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- It will be a learning opportunity.</li> <li>- It is important that everyone listed in the emergency plan meets each other.</li> <li>- Value of the table top is for players to be able to identify who is responsible and the available resources.</li> <li>- Reinforcing the command structure is especially important.</li> </ul> <p>Table tops are done more frequently in the school setting, several times a year, with various scenarios.</p>	<p>the village mayors</p>
ID Badges	<p>ID Badges – elected officials need ID badges, has to be done at the firehouse, need a logo/seal for the Town of Red Hook. Has to be on a Saturday, may take a couple of hours. Need to speak to Robert regarding town ID badges for all employees.</p>	<p>Tom will follow up with Robert</p>
911 Signs	<p>911 Signs – will discuss at the September meeting</p>	
Outreach	<p>Outreach to At-Risk populations and individuals Will check with 911 to see if they have “House Watch list” – 911 used to have a list and Central Hudson should have a list of who relies on electrical medical equipment.</p> <p>Contact the county (911 office) and see how they collect the information and how they feel about the information they have,</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– How current is it?</li> <li>– How do they update it?</li> <li>– Who generates the report?</li> <li>– What triggers the report?</li> </ul> <p>Need more signs to direct people to shelters and other services during an emergency.</p> <p>Discussed the idea of having the Town create it's own survey and the committee agreed that it would be better for residents to be referred to the appropriate county office to insure that they receive the needed services in case of an emergency.</p> <p>The Tivoli Fire Department sends out 800 mailings and gets 200 responses. A 25% response rate is considered good.</p> <p>We can do a mailing through the Town- Discussed what would we want to include-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– 911 signage information</li> <li>– Information about Citizens Preparedness Trainings- Self rescue is the best plan.</li> <li>– Signing up for alerts</li> </ul>	<p>Hai-Ping will contact 486-2080 business office, ask for Dave Alfonso</p>

<p>Community Resiliency</p>	<p>Climate Smart Resiliency (Michelle Gluck's presentation to this committee) – This committee has worked on the response to an emergency. We discussed the prevention and recovery phases that would be part of a resiliency model. Robert recommended that when there is a follow-up meeting to discuss the “Community Resiliency Plan” that the Disaster Preparedness Committee will be invited to participate.</p>	
<p>Citizen's Preparedness Trainings</p>	<p>The Citizen's Preparedness trainings are well received. Need to find out how frequently the county can offer it at each location/community. It was offered in the Village of Red Hook this year, the Town of Red Hook a few years ago as well as in the Village of Tivoli. A resident at the Red Hook Commons has recently requested it.</p> <p>The committee also thought that it might be useful to have a video of the workshop that could be accessed through the Town's website.</p> <p>Discussed the loss of the high school as a Red Cross approved shelter and the possibility of getting a grant to purchase a generator for the middle school so that it could be used as a shelter, and a second one for the Town of Red Hook Community Center so that it could be used as a warming station. Will contact John Vale at the Red Cross, Poughkeepsie Office, to seek assistance with obtaining a grant. Perry would be the contact person for Red Hook Schools.</p> <p>Next major activity for the committee Table Top Exercise– Weather related drill</p> <p>Future meetings –</p> <p>Will meet the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of each month from 4:30-5:30 at Town Hall.</p> <p>September 17<sup>th</sup>, 2019 October 15<sup>th</sup>, 2019 November 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019 January 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020 February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2020 March - TBD</p>	<p>Hai-Ping is following up with that request.</p> <p>Hai-Ping will contact John Vale</p>

**ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 5:33

Respectfully submitted,

Hai-Ping Yeh